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CCA Official Document... . 9/19/2005 11:16 AM . 11:16 AM
Kay Flynn LS50 3 ] &

To: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 050318

I'll print this for the correspondence side of the docket.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 11:05 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket 050318

FYT.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 10:28 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 050318

They have filed the tariff sheets with ECR and there is nothing left to do -- so ECR told me to just close the
docket in the consummating order -- I see no need for an amendment -- got the closing straight from ECR.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 1:34 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant

Subject: Docket 050318

Ralph, a consummating order was issued in this docket today and it indicates the docket is to be closed.
However, Order PSC-05-0858-TRF-WU stated that the docket shall remain open for 30 days from the issuance
date of the CO to allow the utility time to file the revised tariff sheet. I checked CMS and did not see any
indication that the company has filed the revised tariff sheet. If that is the case, we'll need an amendatory order
to correct the CO.

Order number will be:
PSC-05-0915A-CO-WU.

Thanks!
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